
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 

11/27/17 

 

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Jack, Anthony, Neil, Caleb 

FROM: Patrick 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/13/17 – 11/26/17 (Thanksgiving holiday) 

 

 • RED FLAGS:  

None 

 

• ISSUES: 

 None   

 

• ACCOMPLISHMENTS (11/13 – 11/26): 

 

  11/13/2017 

  -Met with Dr. Devine, Sara and Jessica (COPHS students) to discuss UI of new inventory page  

  and documented their feedback 

  -Began implementing buttons rather than picker for medication categories based on feedback 

  -Scheduled simulation with COPHS students for Monday 11/27 

 

 11/15/2017 

 -Made progress on Tip Calculator 

 -Began thorough testing of app 

 -Connected patient directory with the database!! (Using check-in/triage page based upon 

 feedback) 

  

 11/17/2017 

 -Met with Nate Partenheimer to resolve GitHub issues 

 

 11/23/2017 

 -Made further progress on fine-tuning the query for patient directory 

   

   

  

 • ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (11/27 – 12/3): 

-Continue Testing 

-Further fine-tune query for patient directory 

-Continue tutorials 

-Finalize new inventory table completely 

-Begin preparation for final presentation  

 


